



TONY HSU
Partner

Email: thsu@pamirlaw.com

Telephone: +886-2-2536-9709

Fax: +886-2-2531-5814

**Personal
Practice
Summary**

Tony Hsu is a Partner of the Pamir Law Group. He has three years experience in foreign investments, joint ventures and general corporate issues at Baker & McKenzie. He also has five years experience in international trading, Maritime matters and insurance including TT Club's business at Formosa Transnational Attorneys at Law. He also has nine years experience in litigation, court trial, corporate and commercial transaction including the shareholder meeting arrangement for listed companies at Direction International Law Offices. Tony Hsu now cooperates with partners in the Pamir Law Group for joint ventures, mergers and acquisitions and various legal services for banks.

**Significant
Recent
Transactions**

Litigation:

- Represent a high-technology company in patent infringement litigation.
- Represent a telecommunications company in criminal case.
- Various medical treatment civil and criminal litigations.
- Various insurance disputes litigations.
- Various criminal litigations.
- Various marriage litigations.
- Various company reorganization procedure litigations.

Corporate and Commercial Transactions:

- Arrange merge and acquisition matters.
- Arrange and attend the listed companies shareholders meetings.
- Handle TT Club's business for insured forwarders and shipping companies.

Arbitration:

- Represent Environmental Protection Administration against foreign bidder.

PAMIR Law Group

台北市104南京東路二段116號14樓 14F, 116 Nanking E. Rd., Sec.2, Taipei 104, Taiwan

Tel: +886 2 2531 5816 Fax: +886 2 2531 5814 www.pamirlaw.com

北京BEIJING • 上海SHANGHAI • 台北TAIPEI

PAMIR Law Group

Professional Association and Activities

- Taipei Bar Association
- Taoyuan Bar Association
- Taichung Bar Association
- Licensed Patent Agent
- American Chamber of Commerce, Taipei
- European Council of Commerce and Trade
- The Medical Science and Law Association

Professional Employment

- Pamir Law Group, Taipei, Taiwan, Partner (2004-present)
- Direction International Office, Taipei, Taiwan, Partner (1995-2004)
- Formosa Transnational Attorneys at Law, Taipei, Taiwan, Paralegal (1990-1995)
- Baker & McKenzie, Taipei, Taiwan, Attorney (1987-1990)

Education

- LL.B, National Chengchi University (1986)

Languages

- Mandarin Chinese (native)
- Taiwanese (native)
- English (proficient)